
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

Manning, Bradley E. 
PFC, U.S. Army, 
HHC, U.S. Army Garrison, 
Joint Base Myer-Henderson Hall 
Fort Myer, Virginia 22211 

PROSECUTION MOTION 
FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 

25 June 2013 

CORRECTED COPY 

RELIEF SOUGHT 

COMES NOW the United States of America, by and tlu'ougli undersigned counsel, and 
respectfully requests this Court takejudicial notice of the following adjudicative facts: 

Adjudicative Facts: WildLeaks Releases 

a. WikiLeaks released a video titled "Collateral Murder" on 5 April 2010; 

b. WikiLeaks released more than 390,000 records from the Combined Infonnation Data 
Network Exchange (CIDNE) Iraq database on 22 October 2010; 

c. WikiLeaks released more than 75,000 records from the CIDNE Afghanistan database 
on 25 July 2010; 

d. WikiLeaks released more than 700 detainee assessments produced by Joint Task Force 
Guantanamo (JTF-GTMO) on 25 April 2011; 

e. WikiLeaks released a memorandum produced by the Aimy Counterintelligence Center 
tided "Wikileaks.org—An Online Reference to Foreign Intelligence Services, Insurgents, or 
Terrorist Groups?" on 15 March 2010; 

Adjudicative Facts: Salary of Servicemembers and Government Employees 

f. The monthly base salaiy for Servicemembers at the rank of Specialist, E-4, was 
$1,502.70 in 2003, $1,558.20 in 2004, $1,612.80 in 2005, $1,662.90 in 2006, $1,699.50 in 2007, 
$1,758.90 in 2008, $1,827.60 in 2009, and $1,889.70 in 2010; 

g. The yearly base salary for government employees at the grade of 12 on the General 
Schedule (GS) scale was $51,508 in 2003, $52,899 in 2004, $54,221 in 2005, $55,360 in 2006, 
$56,301 in 2007, $57,709 in 2008, $59,383 in 2009, and $60,274 in 2010; 

Adjudicative Facts: Reference Materials 

h. The existence of Army Regulation (AR) 25-1, dated 13 November 2007, specifically 
paragraphs 1-1, subparagraphs (a) and (b) of 1-7, and subparagraphs (d), (e), and (f) of 6-1 and 
the definition found in AR 25-2 of "Information System;" 

1 

APPELLATE ^ ' ^ _ ^ ^ 2 k 
PAGERhFERi%- — 
PAGE OF PAGES 



i . The existence ofDoD5400.11-R:DepaihiientofDeIense Privacy Program, datedl4 
May2007,specificaIlyAppendixlandthedefinitionof"PersonalIntbrmation;" 

Adjudicative Facts: Miscellaneous 

j . Thanksgivingof2009 occurred on26November2009; 

k. The tei^,".is,"is the top level internet domain oflceland; 

L Johanna Sigurdardottirwas the Prime Ministeroflceland fiom Febi^aiy2009^May 
2013,OssurSkarphedinsson was the Icelandic Minister for Foreign Affairs fiom Febi^ary2009 
^May20I3,AlbertJonsson was the Icelandic Amhassadorto the United States fiom 2006-2009, 
andBirgiftaJonsdottir has heenamember ofthe Icelandic pariiamentsince 2009; and 

m. Tlie Inteinet chat lingo and theirmeanings in Enclosure 13 aresynonymous. 

BURDEN OFPERSUASION AND BURDEN OFPROOF 

Theburdenofproofonanyfactualissuetheresolutionofwhichisnecessarytodecidea 
motionshall be bypreponderance ofthe evidence. Rule IbrCourtsMartial (RCM) 905(c)(1). 
The burden ofpeisuasion on anyfactual issue the resolution ofwhich is necessaryto decidea 
motion shall be on the movingparty. RCM 905(c)(2). The United States has the burden of 
persuasion as the movingpaity^ 

FACTS 

The accused is charged with givingintelligence to the enemy,in violation of Article 104, 
Uniterm Code ofMilitary Justice (UCMJ). The accused is also charged with eight specifications 
allegingmisconduct in violation ofl8U.S.C.^793(e), five specifications allegingmisconductin 
violation ofl8U.S.C.^641,two specifications allegingmisconductin violation ofl8U.S.C.^ 
1030(a)(1),five specifications allegingmisconduct in violation ofArticle 92, UCMJ,and one 
specification alleging misconduct preiudicial to good order and discipline and service 
discrediting^ Charge Sheet 

WITNESSES/EVIDENCE 

The United States does not request any witnesses be produced fbrthis filing. TheUnited 
States requests that this Court considerthe Charge Sheet and the enclosures to this motion. 

LEGALAUTHORITY AND ARGUMENT 

Ajudiciallynoticedfiict "must be one not subject to reasonabledispute in thatitis either 
(l)generally known univeisaIIy,locally,orin the area pertinent to the event or (2) capableof 
accurate and ready determination byresort to sources whose accuracy cannot reasonably be 
questioned."MilitaryRuleofEvidence (MRE) 201(b); 23 



M.J.383 (C.M.A.1987). Judicial notice offacts seiv̂ es asasubstitute lor testimonial, 
docurhentary,orreal evidence. Stephen A. Saltzburg, etal.,^^/^^^^^ 7̂ ^̂ /̂ .̂  .̂̂ v^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  
^^^^^/^201.02^1j(7thed.2011). Additionally,judiciaInoticepromotesjudiciaI economy as it 
relievesaproponent fiom Ibrmallypioving certain tacts thatareasonable person would not 
dispute. ^^^/^. 

AdjudieativeFaets: Wil^eal^sReleases 

a. WikiLeaks releasedavideo titled "CoIlateraIMuider"on5April 2010. 

The fact that WikiLeaks releasedavideo titled "Collateral Murder" on5April2010isa 
tact generally known or, ataminimum,capableof accurate and ready determination byresort to 
sources whose accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. This tact was reported in several 
media sources, as well as in the Infi^rmationReviewTaskForce(IRTF) impact statement. 
Enclosurel;^^^ ̂ /^^ Enclosure to Appellate Exhibit(AE) 132, atl02. The video released by 
WikiLeaks is an edited version ofthe video that fi:^rms the basis ofSpecification2of Charge IL 

The factthat WikiLeaks released this video on5April2010isrelevanttoSpecification2 
ofCharge II,aspecification to which the accused has pled notguilty to the charged oflense. The 
tactthat WikiLeaks released this video on5ApriI2010makesitmore probable thannotthat the 
video was closely held priorto5April 2010.^^^ MRE 401;^^^^^^ Charge Sheet. 

b. WikiLeaks releasedmorethan390.000 records fiom the CIDNE Iraq databaseon 22 
October20I0. 

The tact that WikiLeaks released more than 390,000 records fiom the CIDNE Iraq 
databaseon22October2010isafactgenerallyknownor,ataminimum, capable of accurate 
and ready detemiination by resort to sources whose accuracy camiot be reasonably questioned. 
This tact was reported in several media sources, as well as inapress release by the Department 
ofDelenseandinthelRTFimpactstatement Enclosure 2;^^^^^^ Enclosure to AE 132, at 
34. 

The tact that WikiLeaks released more than 390,000 records fiom the CIDNE Iraq 
database on 22 October 2010isrelevanttoSpecifications4and5ofCharge II , two 
specifications to which the accused has pled not guiltyto the charged oflenses. The fact that 
WikiLeaksleleasedmore than 390,000 records fiom the CIDNE Iraq databaseon 22 October 
2010makesitmore probable than not thatthe accused stole, purloined, or knowingly converted 
those records between on orabout31December 2009 and on or ahout5Januaiy 2010. Further, 
the fact that WikiLeaks released these records makes itmore probable than not that therecords 
were closely held priorto 22 October 2010.^^^ MRE 401;^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet 

c. WikiLeaks released more than 75.000 records fiom the CIDNE Afghanistan database 
on25July2010 

The fact that WikiLeaks released more than 75,000 records fiom the CIDNE Afghanistan 
database on25 July 2010isalact generally known or, ataminimum, capable of accurateand 



readydeterminationbyresorttosouiceswhoseaccuiacycannotbeieasonablyquestioned.This 
tact was reported in several media sources, as well as inapress release by the Department of 
Delense and in the IRTF impact statement. Enclosure3;̂ ^^^^^^ Enclosure to AE 132, at 
10. 

The fact that WikiLeaks released more than 75,000reeoids fiom the CIDNE Afghanistan 
database on25 July 2010is relevant to Specifications6and7of Charge II , two specifications to 
vyhich the accused has pled notguiltyto the charged oflense. The fact that WikiLeaks released 
these records on25 July 2010makesitmoieprobablethannotthatthe accused stole, purloined, 
or knowingly converted those records between on or about31December2009 and on or about8 
January2010. Further, the tact that WikiLeaks released these records on 25 July 2010makes it 
more probable thannot that the documents were closely held priorto 25 July 2010.^^^ MRE 
401;^^^^^^ Charge Sheet 

d. WikiLeaks released more than 700 detainee assessments produced by JTF-GTMO on 
25Apiil201L 

The tactthat WikiLeaks released more than 700 detainee assessments produced by JTF-
GTMO on25 April 2011isafact generally known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and 
ready determination byresort to sources whose accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. This 
tactwas reported in several media sources, as well as inapress release bythe Department of 
Defense and in the IRTF impact statement Enclosui^ 4;^^^^^^ Enclosure to AE 132, at 
58. 

The tact that WikiLeaks released more than 700 detainee assessments produced by JTF-
GTMOon25 April 2011is relevant to Specifications8and9ofCharge II , two specifications to 
which the accused has pled not guiltyto the charged offenses. The fact that WikiLeaks released 
these records on 25 April 2011makes itmore probable thannot thatthe accused stole, purloined, 
or knowingly converted those records on or about8March 2010. Further, the fact that 
WikiLeaks released these records on25 April 2011makesitmoreprobable than notthat the 
documents weieclosely held priorto 25 April 2011.^^^ MRE 401;^^^^^^^ Charge Sheet. 

e. WikiLeaks leleasedamemoiandum produced bythe Army Counterintelligence Center 
titled "Wikileaks.org—An Online Releience to Foreign Intelligence Seî ices. Insurgents, or 
TerioristGrouns7"onl5March2010. 

The tact that WikiLeaks released the aboyeiecoidonl5March2010isafact generally 
known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and ready determination byresort to sources whose 
accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. This fact was reported in several media sources, as 
well as in the IRTF impact statement ^^^Enc1osure5;̂ ^^ /̂.̂ ^ Enclosure to AE 132, at 97. This 
record fbi^s the basis ofSpecificationl5 ofCharge II . 

The fact that WikiLeaks released this record onl5March2010is relevant to 
Specification 15of Charge I1,aspecification to vyhich the accused has pled not guilty to the 
charged ofiense.The tact that WikiLeaks released this record on 15 March 2010makes itmore 



probable thannot that the record was closely held priorto 15 March 2010.^^^ MRE 401;.^^^ 
^/^^ Charge Sheet 

Adjudicative Facts: SalaryofServieemembers and GovernmentEmployees 

f. The monthly base salaiy for Servicemembers at the rank ofSpecialist. E-4. was 
$1.502.70in2003.$L55820in2004.$1.612.80in2005.$L662.90in2006.$L69950in2007. 
$L758.90in2008.$1.827.60in2009.and$1.88970in2010. 

The lact that Servicemembers at the rank ofSpecialist, E-4, earned the above monthly 
base salary fiom 2003-2010isafaet generally known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and 
ready determination by resort to sources whose accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. The 
base monthly salary ofthese Seî icemembers is published bythe Department ofDefense. i5̂ ^̂  
Enclosure 6. 

The base monthly salary ofServicemembers at this rank is relevant to prove that the 
charged documents in Specifications8andl6ofCharge II , two specifications to which the 
accused has pled not guiIty,areofavalue of more than$l,000. Tire United States has presented 
evidence that these charged documents werepioduccdand/ormaintaincd by Seî icemembers 
with the lowestrankofSpecialist, E-4, between2003-2010. ^^^PiosecutionExhibit(PE)131; 
Testimony ofChiefWartantOfficer4Ai^ond Rouillard. The tact that Servicemembers atthe 
rank ofSpecialist, E-4, earned the above monthly base salarymakes it more probable than not 
that the records were ofavalue of more than$1000.^^^ MRE 401;^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet. 

g. The yearly base salaryfbr government employees at the ^adeofl2on the GS scale 
was$51.508in2003.$52.899in2004.$54.221 in2005.$55.360in2006.$56.301 in2007. 
$57.709in2008.$59.383 in2009.and$60.274in2010. 

The tact that goveî nment employees at the giadeofl2 on the GS scale earned the above 
yearly base salary fiom 2003 2010isalact generally known or, ataminimum, capable of 
accurate and ready detertnination by resort to sources whose accuracy cannot be reasonably 
questioned. Thehaseyearlysalaryofthesegovernmentemployeesispuhlishedbythe 
Department ofDefense. ^^^EncIosure7. 

The base yearly salary ofthese government employees is relevant to prove thatthe 
charged documents in Specification8ofChargeII,aspecification to which the accused has pled 
notguilty,areofavaIueofmorethan$l,000. The United States has presented evidence that 
these charged documentswere produced and/ormaintained by government employees with the 
lowest grade of 12 on the GS scale. ^^^PE131. The fact that government employees at the 
giadeofl2 on the GS scale earned the aboye yearly base salary makes it more probable than not 
that the records wereofavalueofmoiethan$1000.^^^ MRE 401;.^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet 



Adjudicative Facts: Reference Materials 

h. The existence of AR25-Ldatedl3November2007,specificallvpaia^aphsl-l. 
subparagiaphs(a^and(b^ofl-7.andsubpaiagiaphs^d^.fe^. and ^f) of 6-land the definition 
found in AR25 2of"Infbrtnation System." 

The existence of AR 25-1,dated 13November2007,isafact generally known or, ata 
minimum, capable ofaccurate and ready determination byresort to sources whose accuracy 
cannot be reasonably questioned. AR25-1 can be found at the Army PublishingDirectorate,a 
source whose accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. Enclosure 8. ThisCourthas 
previouslytaken judicial notice of otherparagiaphs contained withinAR25-2. ^^^AE288. 

The United States specificallyrequests this Couittake judicial notice ofpaiagiaphs 1-1, 
subparagiaphs(a)and(b)ofl-7,subparagraphs(d),(e),and(t) of 6-1,and the definition found 
inAR25-2of"InIbimationSystem."These specific paragraphs and subparagiaphs are relevant 
toSpecification16ofChargeIIandSpecification4ofChargeIIL These paragraphs make it 
moreprohable than not that the information tbrwhich the accused is charged with stealing, 
purloining, or knowingly convertinginSpecificationl6of Charge 11 wasarecordorthing of 
valuebelongingto theUnited States government Tliesepaiagiaphs make itmore probable than 
notthattheaccused'suse ofthe infi^rmation system in Specification4ofCharge III was ina 
manner otherthan its intended purpose. MRE 401;^^^^^^ Charge Sheet. 

i . The existenceofDoD5400.11-R: Department ofDefense Privacy Program. dated14 
May2007,specificallyAppendix1andthedefinitionof"Personal Information." 

The existence ofDoD5400.I1-R,datedl4May2007,isafact generally known or, ata 
minimum, capable of accurate and ready determination byresort to sources whose accuracy 
cannotbereasonablyquestioned. DoD 5400.11-Rcanhefi^undattheDefenseTechnical 
InfortnationCenterdatahase,asouicewhoseaccuracycaniiotbereasonabIyquestioned.^^^ 
Enclosure9. 

The United States specificallyrequests this Court take judicial notice of Appendixland 
the definition of"PeisonaIInfbi^ation."Thesespecific portions arerelevant to Speeificationl6 
ofCharge II and Specification4ofCharge Ilk These portions make itmore probable thannot 
thattheinformationtbrwhichtheaceusedischargedwithstealing, purloining, orknowingly 
conveiting in Specificationl6of Charge II wasarecordorthing of value belonging to the 
United States government These portions make it more probable than not thatthe accuscd'suse 
ofthe information systeminSpecification4ofCharge III was inamanner otherthanits 
intendedpui^ose.^^^MRE401;^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet 

Adjudicative Facts: Miscellaneous 

j . Tlianksgivingof2009 occurred on 26 November 2009. 

The tact that Thanksgiving of2009 occulted on 26 November 2009 isatactthatis 
generally known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and ready determination byresort to 



sources whose accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. The date ofThanksgivingwas 
published in several media sources, as well as inaPresidentialProcIamationreleased bythe 
Wliite House. Enclosure 10. 

The dateofThanksgivingin 2009 is relevanttoSpecificationslandllof Charge II, two 
specifications to which the accused has pled not guilty to the charged of^nse. Both 
specifications allege that the accused transmitted inlormation to WikiLeaks as early asl 
November 2009. The United States has presented evidence, througli the accused'sown 
admission, that the accusedbeganhelpingWikiLeaks "right afterthanksgivingtimefiame of 
2009."^^^ PE30.The factthat Thanksgivingoccurtedon26November2009makesitmore 
probable than not thatthe accused caused intelligence to be published on the internet for 
SpecificationlofChaige I I and transmitted the charged video filein Specificationllof Charge 
II to WikiLeaks duringthe alleged timefiame. MRE 401;^^^^/.^^ Charge Sheet 

k. The term.".isB'is the top level internet domain oflceland. 

The fact that".is" is the top level internet domain oflcelandisafactthatis generally 
known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and ready determination byresort to sources whose 
accuracy cannot be reasonably questioned. The fact that".is" is the top level internet domain of 
Iceland is capableofaccurate and ready determination hyrevievyingtheUnifi^rmResource 
Locator (URL) ofany Iceland government website. ^^^Enclosurell. 

The fact that "is" is the top level internet domain oflceland is relevant to Specificationl 
ofCharge II,aspecification to which the accused has plednot guilty. SpecificationlofChaige 
II alleges that the accused "wantonly" caused intelligence to be published on the Internet 
Charge Sheet Thedefense stipulated thatthe accused searched fi^r"Iceland" on Intelink. 
Testimony ofMr. Chad Madaras. TheUnited States presented evidence thatthe accused hadno 
legitimatereasonto search tor infbrmationrelating to Iceland. ^^^TestimonyofChiefWartant 
Ofiicer2Kyle Balonek. Further, the tact that".is" is the top level internet domain oflceland is 
relevantto explain portions ofthe accused'schat logs with Julian Assange, where the accused 
mentioned".is" in the context ofaconversation about information theaccused has reviewed on 
theSIPRNET.^^^PE 123 at5(06:I9:16).Thefactthattheaccusedseaichedtbrand reviewed 
infi^i^ationrelatingto Iceland on SIPRNET, withoutalegitimate reason tor doing so, makes it 
morepiobable than notthatthe accused acted vyantonly.̂ ^^ MRE 401;^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet 

L Johanna Si^rdardoftir was the Prime Minister ofIceIandfiomFebi^aiy2009^May 
2013,OssurSkaî hedinsson was the Icelandic Minister fi^rForeignAffairs fiom Febi^ary2009 
^May2013^AibertJonsson was the Icelandic Ambassadorto the United States fiom20062009^ 
and BirgittaJonsdottir has heenamember ofthe Icelandic parliament since 2009. 

ThefactthatJohannaSigurdaidottirwasthePrimeMinisteroflcelandfiomFebruaiy 
2009^May 2013,OssurSkaî hedinsson was the Icelandic Minister for FoieignAftairs fiom 
Febi^aiy2009^May2013,AlbertJonsson was the Icelandic Ambassadorto the United States 
from 2006-2009,and BirgittaJonsdottir has heenamember ofthe Icelandic parliament since 
2009 are tacts that are generally known or, ataminimum, capable of accurate and ready 



detei^inationbyresortto sources whose accuracy cannot bereasonably questioned. The facts 
are published in several media sources. Enclosure 12. 

These tacts are relevant to SpecificationlofChaige II,aspecification to which the 
accusedhas pled not guilty. SpecificationlofChaige I I alleges that the accused "wantonly" 
caused intelligence to be published on the Internet Charge Sheet The United States has 
presented evidence that the accused downloaded infi^i^ationrelatingtoOssurSkaiphedinsson, 
Johanna Sigurdardottii,andAlbertJonssonatForwardOperatingBase(FOB)Hammei, Iraq. 
^^^PE39. The United States also presented evidence, and the defense stipulated, that the 
accused searched fbrBiigittaJonsdottir, among others, on Intelink. i5^^^PE49;.̂ ^^ /̂̂ ^ 
Testimony ofMi. Chad Madaras. The United States has presented evidence that theaccused had 
no legitimatereasonto search tbrintbi^ationi^Iatingto Iceland. ^^^TestimonyofChief 
Warrant Officer2Kyle Balonek. The identity ofthese persons will assist the Couitwith 
understandingtheaccused'sactivityduringhis deployment ^^^PE 39 and PE81. The fact that 
theaccused searched for, and downloaded, infbi^ationrelatingtothesepersons,withouta 
legitimate reason for doing so, makes itmore probable thannot that the accused acted 
"wantonly."^^^MRE401;^^^^/^^ Charge Sheet. 

m.The Internet chat lingo and theirmeanin^s in Enclosure 13 are synonymous. 

The factthatthc Internet chat lingo and theirmeaningsinEnclosure 13 are synonymous 
is generally known universally and locally. Enclosure 13. The United States presented 
evidence that the accused discussed his misconduct with both Mr. Adrian Lamo and Mr. Julian 
Assange.̂ ^^ PEs 30 and 123. The meaning ofthis chat lingo will assist the Court with 
understanding these statements made bythe accused. Further, the meaning oftliis chat lingo is 
relevantto SpecificationslandllofCharge II , two specifications to which the accused has pled 
not guilty. Definingthis Internet chat lingo will assistthe Couitwith understanding the 
accused'sstatements to Mr. Lamo and Mr. Assange relating to his misconduct The meaning of 
this chat lingo makes it more probable thannot that the accused acted "wantonly" by 
compromising classified infbnnation to WikiLeaks. Further, the accused specifically discussed 
with Mr. Lamo his involvementwith the video file compromised to WikiLeaks. ^^^PE 30, at 12 
(2:15:57PM) and at 46 (04:35:31PM). Themeaningofthischatlingo makes itmoreprobable 
thannotthat the accused committed themisconduct alleged in SpccificationllofCharge IL^^^ 
MRE401;.̂ ^^^^^^ChaigeSheet 

CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated above, the United States respectfiillyrequests this Court take 
judicial noticeofthe above adjudicative facts. 

^ 
J.HUNTER WHYTE 
CPT,JA 
Assistant Trial Counsel 



13EncIosui^ 
I . Sources (WikiLeaks release ofCoIlateial Murder) 
2. Sources (WikiLeaks release ofCIDNE Iraq records) 
3.Sources (WikiLeaks release ofCIDNEA^ianistan records) 
4. Sources (WikiLeaks release ofJTF-GTMOrecords) 
5. Sources (WikiLeaks release ofArmy Counterintelligence Center report) 
6. Sources (Salary ofServicemembers) 
7. Sources (Salaiy of Goveî nment Employees) 
8. AR25-l,paragiaphsl-l,subparagiaphs(a)and(b)ofI-7,andsubparagraphs(d),(e),and(f) 
of 6-1and the definition found in AR25-2of"InIbrtnation System" 
9. DoD5400.1I-R, Appendixland the definition of"Personal Inlormation" 
I0.Sources(Thanksgiving2009) 
I I . Sources (InternetDomain for Iceland) 
12. Sources (Identity ofPeisons) 
13. Chat Lingo and Meanings 

Icertifythatlsei^ed or caused to besei^edatrue copy ofthe above onDelense Counsel, 
via electronicmail,on25 June 2013. 

L ^ U ^ T ^ WHYTE 
CPT,JA 
Assistant Trial Counsel 


